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DALLAS, TEXAS
POST OFFICE BOX 10185

April 17, 1958

+

Pacific Northwest Pipeline, Inc.
418 1/2 West Broadway
Farmington, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Don Price
SubJject: Temperature Survey
Unit 27-5 No. 38-16 Well
Blanco Mesa Verde Field
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Our File No. 7-151 T
Gentlemen:

On April 8, 1958, a temperature survey was performed in subJject well, Blanco
Mesa Verde Field, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico to locate top of cement.

The results of this testing operation are presented to you on the following
page of this report in both tabular and graphical form.

It is always a pleasure to be of service to you. Call upon us whenever we
can be of any assistance.

Very truly yours,
DENNIS OWENS COMPANY
Paul Marsh
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